
Irvine Unified School District 
 

Bid No. 15/16-02NS, Snacks & Beverages 

Addendum No. II 
 

Bid No. 15/16-02NS, Snacks & Beverages 
June 19, 2015 

 
 
Response to Vendors’ Questions 
 
 
2.1 Question:  What company distributed your beverages and snacks this last year? 

 
Answer:  A&R Wholesale Distributors, Inc. 
 

2.2 Question:  What brand water did you use this year for the 16.9 oz and 8 oz? 
 

Answer:  Nestle Pure Life. 
 

2.3 Question:  What was your price on the 16.9 oz, and 8 oz water with your last distributor? 
 
Answer:  Unit cost price for the 16.9 oz was $3.69 and the 8 oz was $6.85. 
 

2.4 Question:  What was your price on the 12 oz Gatorade with your last distributor? 
 

Answer:  Unit cost price of $12.25. 
 

2.5 Question:  What was your price on the Izze Sparkling?  
 
Answer:  Unit cost price of $13.75. 
 

2.6 Question:  Did you need beverage equipment placed? (fountain machines, coolers, or 
vending machines) 
 
Answer:  No.  
 

 
This form must be SIGNED AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID. 
Bid Due Date: June 25, 2015 at 8:45 am. 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Bidder’s Name (Print Name) 
 
 
_________________________________________________      ______________ 
Bidder’s Signature          Date 
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